&h.' "

RosweELlL, NEW Moo

| f:nca

o mm ot ﬂAm B o
»p.ecxese $

190 . MISSOURI AVE. L@SEP a m l AR

TELEPHONE:

Ansa GoOE 888 633-3840 Soptomber 6, 1963

S

Nr. 1. R. Trujiilo, Administrative Assistant
New Mexico 0i! Conesrvation Commission

P. o box 871

Santa Fo, New Mexico

Dear Nr. Trujtito:

Ve received your notice concerning the Mcintyre 2-A well in tmit P,
Section 20, Township 17 South, Ranp 30 East.

This is an old well completed in 1940 thet did not howe um.;m_.
production to market commercialiy; howaver, we have besn using
approximately 15 NCF of gas par month on the lease.

In January 1963 Mr. Shook with the United States Geelogicel Survey
advised us the wall should be classifled as a preducer. We are sn~
closing a copy of his opinion. We filed » Supplementary Well Mistory
with the U.5.6.5. (copy enclosed) and bagen including the well en
our January 1963 reports, with both the 9.5.6 s, ad your office. -~ o

We will appraclato your advising us furthsr how ul should report ;
this well on Form C-115, or If It should be Includsd on the report . .~ - .~
at all. We will awalt furthor instructions before filing an M‘ I
report. S

Yours very truly,

FRANKLIN, ASTON ¢ FAIR, INC.
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